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Newberry, Florida 32669 Industry Canada Approvals
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888.472.2424 352 472 5500 Fax. 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

November 16, 2006
Ref.: Request to supercede exhibit
To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to request the following exhibits to be superceded from the below filing:

Exhibit File Type File Size Description Submission Permanent Short-Term Supercede Date

Type Date Confidential Confidential Available
Test Adobe 2287778 USERS MANUAL 2 11/13/2006 No No No 11/14/2006
Report Acrobat PDF OF 2

Test Adobe 413810 WLAN 11/13/2006 No No No 11/14/2006
Report Acrobat PDF SPECIFICATIONS 2

FUJITSU LIMITED

FCC ID: EJE-WB0044
Date Granted: 11/14/2006
CONF #: TC127794

*The WLAN SPECIFICATIONS 2 should have been submitted as an Operational Description and marked as
Confidential. We have uploaded this exhibit correctly now.

*The Users Manual 2 has originally uploaded under Exhibit Type “Test Report” which is incorrect. This has
been submitted correctly under Exhibit Type “Users Manual”.

Please see the below explanation from our customer.

If you need any further information feel free to contact us.

Best Regards,

Gretchen Torres

sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk skeosk sk skokosk



Hi Bruno,

Would it be possible to have a file removed from the FCC website? | accidentally sent two files for Appendix G — WLAN

Specifications. One file is the correct Appendix G and one is a confidential file that | also mistakenly saved as Appendix
G.

When | view this application on the FCC website — FCC ID: EJE-WB0044 (frequency range 5180 — 5320 MHz) — Details
- two files are listed WLAN Specifications and WLAN Specifications 2.

Can you please remove the file listed as WLAN Specifications 27 This file is a copy of the file that | sent for Appendix C
— Operational Description (a confidential file).

| hope this all makes sense and | apologize for the bother.

Thank you

Best Regards

Donna Cleary
Technical Report Secretary

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
57 Assembly Drive
Tullamarine (Melbourne)
Victoria, Australia 3043

website: www.emctech.com.au
email: donna@emctech.com.au
ph: +61 3 9335 3333 Fax: +61 3 9338 9260



